
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
SEPTEMBER 12, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
7. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members  
  
8. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
9. Presentation on ACT High School to College Success Report for 2015-2016 by Mr. 
            Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education 
   
10. Consent Agenda………………………………………………………………..Pages 6-60 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at 
            Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to 
            have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of 
            the discussion, consideration and action on the following items: 
  

A. Minutes of regular meeting held on August 8, 2016 
 

B. Minutes of special meeting held on August 17, 2016 

1



 C. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 D. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 E. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 F. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 G. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 227-381, Building Fund #’s 69-89 and 

Bond Fund 2015 #1 , and listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports 
 
H. Out-of-State Trip Requests: 

                        Kylie Wooderson and FFA Student-National FFA Convention-Indianapolis,  
                             IN-October 18-23, 2016 

 Mick Fredrickson, Cameron Campbell and JROTC Students-Top of Texas    
                  Drill Meet-Wichita Falls, TX-October 1, 2016 
                   

11. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Gifted and Talented 

Committee for 2016-2017…………………………………….…………..Page 61 
 
  Commentary: 
  The list of recommendations is in your packet.  This is required to be brought 

before the Board each year.  Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Professional Development 

Committee for 2016-2017………………………………………………...Page 62 
 
  Commentary: 
  The list of recommendations is in your packet.  This is brought before the Board 

each year.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.  
  
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract with The Stacy 

Group for architectural services for 2016-2017……………………Pages 63-72 
 
  Commentary: 
  This is our annual renewal of the contract with our architectural firm.  The Stacy 

Group was chosen in 2013 as the District’s architect.  Dr. Simpson will answer 
any questions. 

2



  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.  
  
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Memorandum of 

Understanding between Meridian Technology Center and Guthrie Public 
Schools for supplemental funding for Guthrie Middle School Gateway to 
Technology Programs for 8th grade students for 2016-2017……...Pages 73-74 

 
  Commentary: 

 This is a renewal agreement with Meridian Technology Center for The GMS 
Gateway to Technology program for 8th grade students at Guthrie Jr. High.  It is 
designed to actively engage learners in hands-on projects and career 
exploration/preparation in an effort to increase student interest in viable careers 
and continued education and training to support their career goals. Doug Ogle 
will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve Ms. Carmen Walters 

as the authorized official for GPS to sign any federal claims for 
reimbursement from the State Department of Education……………..Page 75 

  
  Commentary: 
  Federal claims for the State Department of Education must be signed by an 

approved authorized official who is legally authorized to bind the local education 
agency.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 F. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve Ms. Eldona Woodruff 

as the authorized official for GPS to sign any special education 
reimbursement claims from the State Department of Education for projects 
621, 623, 625, 641 and 642………………………………………………..Page 76 

  
  Commentary: 
  Federal special education flow through claims for the State Department of 

Education must be signed by an approved authorized official who is legally 
authorized to bind the local education agency.  Eldona Woodruff will answer 
any questions. 

   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

3



 G. Recommendation, consideration and action upon 2016-2017 Estimate of 
Needs as prepared by Putnam & Company, PLLC and 2015-2016 Financial 
Statement and the authority to publish the same………………...Pages 77-127 

 
  Commentary: 

 We are required to adopt the Estimate of Needs each year at this time.  Dennis 
Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 H. Recommendation, consideration and action upon appointment of Dr. Mike 

Simpson or his designee to serve as representative for Review Committee of 
the Tax Increment District…………………………………………..…Page 128 

 
  Commentary: 
  Enclosed in your packet is a letter from Michael Pearson, Chairman of the Logan 

County Board of Commissioners.  The purpose of the letter is to request the 
governing body of each of the taxing jurisdictions affected by the creation of a 
Tax Increment District to nominate a representative to serve on the Review 
Committee.  Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   
12. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports and discussion of extra-duty 
            assignments as listed for 2016-2017, disclosure of which information would violate 
            the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 
            OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
13. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports……………………………Page 129 
 
14. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2016-2017 
                                                                                                             Pages 130-131 
            
15. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
            the posting of the agenda 
 
16. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have 

been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 

4



 
17. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

5



 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 8, 2016 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON AUGUST 8, 2016 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Terry 

Pennington, Janna Pierson, Tina Smedley and 
Sharon Watts  

 
Board Member Absent:  Travis Sallee    
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Jessica Callaway, Director of Child Nutrition 
  Shelley Toon-Daves, Route Supervisor   
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
   
   
1. The meeting was called to order by President Watts. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Tina 

Smedley, and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
 
 Member Travis Sallee was not present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Watts asked everyone present to stand and join her in the Pledge of 
 Allegiance. 
 
5. President Watts asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6A. President Watts asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak to 

the Board. 
       

6



 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board. 
 
6B. President Watts called for any comments to the Board by Board members. 
 
 There were no comments to the Board by Board members. 

 
7. President Watts called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 

Gave an update regarding the construction at Central Elementary School.  The current 
construction is finished for now and the building is 98% finished being cleaned.  The air 
conditioning is on and working.  Teachers are expected to be allowed in the building on 
Wednesday.  The only thing left of this project is to replace the windows which will take 
place this Fall.   

  
Explained we handled summer cleaning differently this year.  All site custodians stayed at 
his or her site except for Central Elementary. Custodians are currently putting the finishing 
touches on Fogarty.  This new schedule has been a success as the teachers have been allowed 
in their classrooms earlier and hopefully the sites will have a new level of cleanliness as they 
are responsible for their own buildings. 

 
Congratulated Coach Jon Chappell and the Hall of Fame Committee for hosting a successful 
golf tournament last weekend.  They are in the process of raising money to get the Hall of 
Fame up and running again as the last inductee was inducted in 2001. 

 
Announced that elementary centralized enrollment began today at the High School.  
Representatives from Transportation and Child Nutrition are also represented at enrollment 
thus making enrollment a one-stop-shop.  Centralized enrollment will be held tomorrow at 
the High School from 12-7:00 p.m.  Ms. Walters has done a great job heading these efforts 
and this process has been a success.  

 
 Updated the Board on the following important upcoming dates: 

*Thursday, August 11-GHS Softball will host their home opener against Capitol Hill 
beginning at 5:00 p.m.  

 *Friday, August 12-New Teacher Orientation beginning at 8:00 a.m. in the Board Room. 
We have 17 new teachers this year that will be attending.  These numbers are down across 
the State and in our District as well.  Board members are invited to attend and Dr. Simpson 
will be taking some Board members on a tour of our facilities following Teacher Orientation. 
 If Board members are not able to attend and would like a tour on another day, please let 
him know. 
*Saturday, August 13-Meet the Bluejays will be held at Jelsma Stadium from 2-7 p.m.  John 
Vance is hosting a “Test Drive a Buick” fundraiser which will benefit GHS Football as well 
as the Guthrie Educational Foundation.  Dr. Simpson encouraged the Board and audience to 
attend. 
*Tuesday, August 16-GPS Convocation will be held at the Guthrie Junior High Auditorium 
at 8:00 a.m.  JROTC and Guthrie Band will be present for this event. 
*Wednesday, August 17-GPS Special Board Meeting at 7:30 a.m. 

7



*Wednesday, August 17-GPS Elementary Meet the Teacher from 12-7:00 p.m. at the 
elementary sites 
*Thursday, August 18-Annual Data Retreat in the Board Room from 8-11:00 a.m. 
*Friday, August 19-First day of school 
*Friday-Sunday, August 26-28-OSSBA/CCOSA Conference in OKC.  Let Jana know if you 
would like to sign up for this conference. 
 

8. President Watts called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Davis to approve the Consent Agenda as 

presented. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
  
9A. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to calculate the 2016-

2017 school year by instructional hours. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to approve calculating the 2016-2017 

school year by instructional hours. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9B. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Teen Risk 

Avoidance and Character Education (TRACE) for 9th grade students. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis upon approval of the Teen Risk 

Avoidance and Character Education (TRACE) for 9th grade students. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9C. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon agreements with 

the City of Guthrie for School Resource Officers for 2016-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve the agreements 

with the City of Guthrie for School Resource Officers for 2016-2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9D. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon change order for 

Graco Roofing and Construction, LLC. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve Change Order #1 for 

Graco Roofing and Construction, LLC. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9E. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon School Bus 

Rider’s Handbook for 2016-2017. 
 

8



 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to approve the School Bus Rider’s 
Handbook for 2016-2017. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9F. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon revision to Policy 

F-6 Guthrie Public Schools Wellness Policy. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve the revision to Policy F-6 

Guthrie Public Schools Wellness Policy.  
  
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10. President Watts called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 
 employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and 

transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, teacher negotiations for 
2016-2017, Administrator’s Handbook and Salary Schedule for 2016-2017, disclosure of 
which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law 
all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7. 

 
10A. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to go into executive 

session. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:18 p.m. 
 
10B. President Watts acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 7:56 p.m. 
 
10C. President Watts stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 
 Item 10 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
11. President Watts called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve action as 

set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12.  President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Administrator’s 

Handbook and Salary Schedule-not including the Superintendent-for 2016-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Davis to approve the Administrator’s 

Handbook and Salary Schedule-not including the Superintendent-for 2016-2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 

9



 Superintendent Simpson stated he had received the resignations of Tresha Arrington, 
Special Education Teacher at Guthrie Junior High School, effective August 5, 2016 and 
Chad LaFerry, Custodian at Fogarty Elementary, effective August 8, 2016. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to accept the resignations of Tresha 

Arrington and Chad LaFerry. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14. President Watts called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 
 about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
15. A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
E. Sharon Watts, Board President   
 

10



 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING 

AUGUST 17, 2016 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL 
MEETING HELD AT 7:30 A.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON AUGUST 17, 2016 
 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Tina 

Smedley, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, 
Travis Sallee and Sharon Watts  

 
District Level School Officials Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
 Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
 Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
  Personnel/Secondary Ed 
 Carmen Walters, Executive Director of  
  Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
 Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
 Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
 
 
1. The meeting was called to order by President Watts. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Tina Smedley, Terry Pennington, Janna 

Pierson, Travis Sallee and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Watts asked everyone to stand and join her in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
5. President Watts asked everyone to join her in a Moment of Silence.  
 
6. President Watts called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 

employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and 
transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports and teacher 
negotiations for 2016-2017, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA.STAT. 
Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7. 

 
 There was no motion made for a proposed executive session. 
 
7. President Watts called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 

A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve action as set out on the 

11



Personnel Reports. 
 
The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 

 
8. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon the Negotiated 

Agreement between the Guthrie Association of Classroom Teachers and the Guthrie Board 
of Education for 2016-2017. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve the Negotiated 

Agreement between the Guthrie Association of Classroom Teachers and the Guthrie Board 
of Education for 2016-2017. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:33 a.m. 
 
 
 
       
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
  
 
       
E. Sharon Watts, Board President 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education   

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date:    August 29, 2016 

Re: Professional Development Committee for 2016 – 2017    

 
I recommend the following persons to serve on the Professional Development Committee 
for this current school year: 
 
Shari Yost   Teacher          GUES     3 
 (Committee Chair) 
 
Katie Young   Teacher          Cotteral     1 
Ashley Henderson  Teacher          Central     1 
Jennifer Privette  Teacher          Fogarty     2 
Stacie Hoskins   Teacher          GUES     3 
Belinda Stone   School Counselor    GUES     2 
Bryan Dearing   Teacher          JH     1 
Lori Lucas   Teacher          GHS     3 
Taylor Woody   Teacher          GHS     2 
Angie Smedley  Parent           GUES     3 
Dani Watson   Administrator          Central     2 
Carmen Walters  Administrator          Admin.  
 
 
  

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

 

Memo 
 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education 
 

From:  Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date: August 29, 2016 

Re: Federal Claims 
 

 

 
 

Federal claims for the State Department of Education must be signed by an approved 
authorized official who is legally authorized to bind the local education agency. 
I am asking the Board of Education to approve myself as the authorized official.   
As the authorized official, I would be signing all federal claims for reimbursement from 
the State Department of Education. 
 

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Benham, Steven Transportation Route Driver 09/06/16 13 6 Alexander Gambel

Highsmith, Misty GUES Sp Ed Paraprofessional 08/19/16 3 7.5 Amber White

McFarland, Elizabe High School Cafeteria 6 Hrs 09/06/16 2 6 Jessica Buckley

FMLA Request
Support: 2

Certified: 0

Separation of Employment
Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Avila, Briana Transportation Route Driver 8/30/2016Resigning
Gambel, Alexander Transportation Route Driver 8/17/2016Terminated
Koball, Luke Transportation Route Driver 9/2/2016Rescind Hire
Mosley, Kristen Junior High Cafeteria Worker 7.5 Hrs 8/17/2016Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Buckley, Jessica HS Café 6 Hrs Jr. High Café 7.5 Hrs Kristen Mosley 8/29/2016

9/7/2016

129



130



131



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

4:00 P.M. 

 

In Attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Gail Davis, Tina Smedley, Janna 
Pierson and Jana Frey (filling in for Vicki Biggs) 

Mr. Schulz opened the meeting informing the committee the first pages were routine financial reports and to 
contact him if they had questions.  Stated he has spoken to Barry Anderson at F&M regarding possibly 
depositing bond funds into a CD and should get a better interest rate by going out long term. 

Mr. Schulz spoke on the following: 

 Estimate of Needs 

This is a document that must be figured every year which determines the maximum amount of 
available spending for the year.  The budget comparison worksheet summarizes the entire 
document. 

 Gateway to Technology Grant MOU-Meridian Technology Center 

This is a renewal with MTC.  We affirmed with Dr. Major that we may use some of this money 
to fund one of our teachers and the balance will be used for classroom supplies. 

 Agreement with Stacy Group 

This is a renewal agreement to continue using the architectural services of the Stacy Group. 

 Approve Authorized Officials to sign Federal Documents from OSDE 

It is a requirement that we approve designates to sign off on federal documents from the OSDE.  
Those being recommended as authorized officials are Carmen Walters-Federal Programs and 
Eldona Woodruff-Special Services. 

Mr. Ogle spoke on the following: 

 Extra Duty Stipends 

A handout was given representing the recommended extra duty stipends for 2016-2017.  

 Class Averages 

A handout was given representing class averages as of last Friday, September 2.  The document 
showed class averages with and without the 3 extra teachers funded by the City of Guthrie. 

  

132



Guthrie Public Schools 

Curriculum Committee Meeting 

Minutes 

September 6, 2016 

5:00 p.m. 

In attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Eldona Woodruff, Travis Sallee, 
Gail Davis, Janna Pierson and Sheryl Miles 

Discussion Items: 

Ms. Walters 

• Centralized Enrollment Attendance Numbers 
o Total Centralized Enrollment 1,506 
o Child Nutrition 394 
o Transportation 779 

• Federal Claims Authorized Signer 
o Title I – 511 
o Title I School Improvement – 515  
o Title II – 541 
o Title VII – 561 
o Schoolwide Consolidation of Administrative Funds – 786  
o Carl Perkins – 421  

• Professional Development Committee 

Mr. Ogle 

• ACT 
o District ACT Scores 
o 2016 ACT Comparison 

• 2016-2017 Class Size Averages 

Eldona Woodruff 

• Special Education Claims Authorized Signer 
• Gifted and Talented Committee 

133



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
September 7, 2016  5:00 p.m. 

 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Cody Thompson, Sharon 
Watts, Terry Pennington and Linda Skinner. Tina Smedley was in attendance for Jennifer 
Bennett-Johnson. 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

 Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for Aug   
  -   20 new Purchase Orders for Aug   
   
 Completed Projects: 
  -   473 Work-Orders completed in Aug 
  -   Custodial Summer cleaning  
  -   Plumbing repairs/upgrades throughout the District 
  -   High School water heater replacement on south end 
  -   HVAC repairs/replacement throughout the District 
  -   Central circulating pump replacement 
  -   Fire alarms and sprinkler systems inspections 
  -   Bus/Band parking lot repairs 
  -   Delivered new text books/picked up old text books 
  -   Roof repairs at the Jr. High and Cotteral 
  -   Electrical repairs throughout the District   
   
 Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 230 Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Smart Boards installation at Jr. High 
  -   FFA projects making progress 
  -   Lighting project addressing problem areas 
  -   Continuing roof repairs at Cotteral, FFA, Fogarty, & Trans 
  -   District HVAC repairs & High School chiller repairs upgrade 
  -   Dept. of Labor Boiler inspections 
  -   Complete HVAC controls at High School & Central 
  -   Construction on building a canopy for the fuel station at Trans 
  -   District Boiler treatments 
   
 Upcoming Projects: 

- Scheduling Dept. of Labor inspections for  water heaters 
- Obtaining quote for upgrading JH auditorium stage electrical panel 
- District signage 
- Checking heating units in District for upcoming winter season 
- Playground upgrades 
- Master lock/key system for District 

 
 Bond Projects Discussion: 

- Will begin window replacement at Central in October.  Meeting with Stacy 
Group next week regarding the new school building  

134


	8-8-16 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	8-17-16 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	09-12-16.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS




